

Appointee Name:					
Adrienne Watkins					
Board/Commission Name:			Position Title:		
Northwest Design Review Board		Design Professional			
	City Council	Confir	mation required?		
Appointment OR Reappointment	🖂 Yes				
	🗌 No				
Appointing Authority:	Term of Position: *				
City Council	4/4/2021				
Mayor	to				
Other: Fill in appointing authority	4/3/2023				
			_		
	□ Serving remaining term of a vacant position				
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code:	Conta	ct Phone No. <i>:</i>		
Ballard	98117				

## Background:

Ms. Watkins is a trained Architect currently taking a hiatus from her professional career while raising young family. She was most recently employed as a Project Architect at Weinstein AIU, working on affordable and market rate mixed-use and multifamily projects. Her experience includes preparing materials for and presenting designs to multiple Design Review Boards across the city and region.

Ms. Watkins has over ten years of professional experience in Seattle. She was additionally employed at Zimmer Gunsul Frasca Architects, where she was on the design team for a higher education engineering research building from schematic design through construction.

Ms. Watkins earned a Bachelor of Architecture degree from the University of California followed by a Master of Architecture degree from the University of Washington. As a professional, Ms. Watkins has given back by mentoring students at the University of Washington and participating in the ACE Mentorship program.

Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory:
P $10$ $-$	Jenny A. Durkan
Tenny A. Ducken	Mayor of Seattle
$\int \int \int \int dx$	
Date Signed (appointed):	
4/8/2021	

\*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

# **Adrienne Watkins**



#### EXPERIENCE

# Weinstein A|U Architects + Urban Designers LLC, Seattle, WA — Architect

MARCH 2012 - JULY 2018

Project Architect and Project Manager for new construction projects, including mixed-use multifamily housing and recreational facilities. Managed projects for developers and non-profit clients from schematic design through entitlement and construction.

# Zimmer Gunsul Frasca Architects LLP, Seattle, WA — Architectural Intern

FULL TIME: JULY 2007 - AUGUST 2009 | INTERN DURING GRADUATE SCHOOL: FEB 2010 - AUGUST 2011 Design team on a higher education engineering research building from schematic design through construction. Assisted in preparation of construction documents and design review documents, performed code research, consultant coordination, and construction administration.

### EDUCATION

## University of Washington — MA, Architecture

2009 - 2011 Thesis Prize 2011-2012 Recipient International Study: Chandigarh College of Architecture, India — Winter 2011

# University of California, Berkeley — BA, Architecture, Minor in City and Regional Planning

2003 - 2007 Graduated with High Honors International Study: Universita di Ferrara, Italy — Fall 2006

#### **RELEVANT PROJECTS**

## **501 Rainier Supportive Housing** — Expected completion 2020

Project Manager for 105-unit supportive housing project for the non-profit Plymouth Housing Group from schematic design through construction documents. Program included social services, community spaces and retail. Project presented and reviewed by Southwest Design Review Board.

## Mio Apartments— Completion 2017

Project Architect for 41-unit mixed-use multifamily housing project in Roosevelt neighborhood from schematic design through construction. Project presented and reviewed by Northeast Design Review Board.

## Mercerwood Shore Club — Completion 2016

Project designer for new 2-story facility and pool grounds for private recreation club on Mercer Island, from Programming through Construction. Project presented and reviewed through Mercer Island Design Review Process

# Seattle Design Review Boards - March 2021

42 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, all members are subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- 2 Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

#### Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By	
6	М		1.	Local Residential, DT	Bissen, Matthew	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council	
3	М		2.	Local Community, NE	Castaneda, Manuel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor	
6	М		3.	Development, SW	Rosenstock, Scott	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor	
6	F		4.	Business/ Landscape, W	Montressor, Jen	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council	
6	F		5.	Local Residential, SW	Lirman, Johanna	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor	
6	F		6.	Business/ Landscape, E	van Geldern, Emily	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council	
9	м		7.	Local Community, SE	Colley, Chris	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor	
6	М		8.	Development, SE	Germain, Stewart	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council	
6	м		9.	Local Community, NW	Johnson, Brian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council	
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe Erin	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council	
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Gage, Gina	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor	
6	М		12.	Development, NW	DiJulio, Penn	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor	
6	М		13.	Business/ Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council	
6	М		14.	Development, E	Bendix, Chris	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council	
6	М		15.	Development, NE	Gunter, Christian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council	
1	М		16.	Local Community, SW	Cheng, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council	
6	м		17.	Design Professional, NE	Rusler, Dan	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council	
6	F		18.	Design Professional, W	Eckrich, Janell T.	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council	
6	М		19.	Local Community, W	Morefield, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor	
6	F		20.	Development, DT	Dagliano, Carey	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council	
6	М		21.	Business/ Landscape, SW	Cobb, Patrick	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council	
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Council	
9	F		23.	Design Professional, NW	Watkins, Adrienne	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor	

6	М	24.	Local Community, E	Haas, Andrew	4/4/2021	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	F	25.	Local Residential, NW	Rock, Lauren	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М	26.	Local Community, DT	Henderson, Jason	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	F	27.	Development, W	Rattray, Tiffany	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	м	28.	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Timothy	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	м	29.	Design Professional, DT	Palushock, Ed	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	м	30.	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	м	31.	Business/ Landscape, SE	Bader, David	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	м	32.	Local Residential, W	Farkas, Allan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
6	м	33.	Local Residential, E	Cannon, Michael R.	4/4/3021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
6	м	34	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	35.	Business/ Landscape, NE	Liss, Katharine	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
6	F	36.	Get Engaged	Honig, Margaret	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
5	F	37.	Local Residential, CA	Khosla, Sharon	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	F	38.	Local Community, CA	Ingram, Ronquesha	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	м	39.	Design Professional, CA	Floor, Jeffrey	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	м	40.	Development, CA	Pleasant, Kenny	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
3	F	41.	Business/ Landscape, CA	Garcia, Ana Cristina	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
6	м	42.	Get Engaged	Stein, Connor	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)

# New Appointments

**Re-appointments** 

Vacant

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	9	6	0	0	0	2	1	0	0	10	0	0	2
Council	8	4	0	0	2	0	0	0	1	9	0	0	0
Joint	9	6	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	14	0	0	0
Total	26	16	0	0	2	2	2	0	1	33	0	0	2

Key:

- \*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- \*\*G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.